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From: Samantha Cibula

Sent:  Monday, January 07, 2013 2:54 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: 130008-OT

You have my approval to move the documents to 130008-OT

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 2:49 PM
To: Samantha Cibula

Subject: 130008-0OT

On Dec. 17, 2012 the following were filed by FPL in 120008-OT.  We received the Order authorizing appearance as Qualified
Representative for 130008-OT today to issue on FPLs representatives.

08187-12 12/17/2012 FPL (Butler) - Request for naming of qualified representative [for 2013] with attached affidavit of R. Wade
Litchfield.

.08186-12 12/17/2012 FPL (Butler) - Request for naming of qualified representative [for 2013] with attached affidavit of Bryan S.
Anderson.

08185-12 12/17/2012 FPL (Butler) - Request for naming of qualified representative [for 2013} with attached affidavit of Jordan A
White.

At times FPL, and other companies/law firms will send them during December previous the new year.
| need to ask you for approval to have these documents moved from 120008-OT, into the 130008-OT?

Please advise.

Thank you,
Matilda/CLK
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